From:  Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 10/23/2012 2:04:03 PM

To: Singh, Devla (devla.singh@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: Gavin Newsom at Green Economy Partnerships - This Friday, Oct 26th at the
CPUC auditorium

FYl-

From: Zafar, Marzia

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 2:01 PM

To: Singh, Devla (devla.singh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Gavin Newsom at Green Economy Partnerships - This Friday, Oct 26th at the CPUC
auditorium

Hello,

This Friday the Commission’s Policy & Planning Division will continue the Thought Leaders session with
a discussion on Green Economy Partnerships. Attached is the brochure to this event.

Keynote Speaker and Moderator: Gavin Newsom, Lieutenant Governor, State of California

Panelisis:

- Nancy Pfund, Managing Partner, DBL Investors

- Doug Avery, CALCTP Manager, Southern California Edison

- Tim Rainey, Executive Director, California Workforce Investment Board

When: Friday, Oct. 26, 2012, 1:30 p.m. - 3:30 p.m.
Where: CPUC Auditorium, 505 Van Ness Ave., 8an Francisco

Please attend if your schedules permit.

Questions: contact coordinator for this event: Devla Singh at devia.singh@cpuc.ca.gov or (415) 703-
5581
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Regards,
Marzia Zafar

Interim Director, Policy & Planning Division

Marzia Zatar — Califorria Public Utilities Commission — Zaf@cpuc.ca.qov — 415-703-
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